
I 1 5Message.txt 
M e s s a g e F r o m : | I(ITD) (FBI) 

b 6 s e n p—M û n d a ^ M n w n m h o r k 2004 11:49 AM 

h 7 r T o : (° G C) ( F B I ) 
Subject: Rt: LLPA National S e c u r i t y Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

1 lllQ 1 l*1Q -Pulì o f 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

d i d n ' t mean to reengage on old g r o u n d . 
_rn"-i' n-i nral M n c c i n f l 

.good l u c k , 

b 6 

b 7 C 

From, 
<;pn1-- MnnHav Nn\/pn 
To: 
Subject: kE: ECPA N 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ber 1 5 , 2004 11:09 AM 
(ITD) (FBI) 

ational S e c u r i t y Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

Haye ± 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 1 5 



From: 

fìri ni nal MP<;<;anP 
(ITD) (FBI) 

Sent: M o n d a y . November 15. 2004 10:43 AM 
To: ](OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T h a n k s , I was curious what happened 

t-hanl/c 

From: 
Sen 
To 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
MrmH^w Unwnmfror | j(jlj4 10:24 AM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: Rt: tcrA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 1 6 



SMPSsanp.l-vl-

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b7C 

I a p p r e c i a t e your t h o u g h t s on t h i s , and I'll run my d r a f t by you, 
Original M e s s a g e 

From:| 1 (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , O c t o b e r 14, 2004 2:58 PM 
TO:[ (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

F i r s t . I t h i n k 

For e x a m p l e , 

b5 

Second 

Fi nal1 y , 
Page 3 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 1 7 



b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

h o p e f u l l y J j ü L x l ari fi es my view of this i s s u e , 
- - t h a n k s , | | 

b 6 

b 7 C 

From 
Sen 
TO 

" n ' m ' n a l MP^car iP-

T n u r s a a v . 

Subject: RE: ECPA 

o c t n n e r 
^ I C I T D ) 

T 3 7 

(OGC) (FBI) 
004 11:00 AM 

_ (FBI) 
National Security Letters 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

Page 4 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 1 8 



b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

t h a n k s 

- O r i g i n a l Messagp 
F r o m : | J ( I T D ) (FBI) 
Spn-p T h u r s d a y . Or tohpr 14 
T O 
S u b bjCL L i\l .—LL.rM n a l i u n a i 

2 0 0 4 1 0 : 2 0 A M 
(OGC) (FBI) 

S e c u r i t y L e t t e r s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

for t h e r e c o r d . 

h5 
n n n i r m m u m m m 

b 6 F r o m : | I (OGC) ( F B I ) 
h i r Spnt : wprinpsriav. n r t n h p r 1 3 , 2 0 0 4 3 : 4 9 PM 

T o : | | (ITD) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: E C P A N a t i o n a l S e c u r i t y L e t t e r s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e -
From:| I(ITD) (FBI) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r 1 2 . 2 0 0 4 5:06 PM 

B 6 T O : | |(OGC) ( F B I ) 

, s u b j e c t : RE: E C P A N a t i o n a l S e c u r i t y L e t t e r s 
b7C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

P a g e 5 

NSL V I O - 3 1 5 1 9 



N O N - R E C O R D 
5Message.txt 

b7C 
b 5 

snr rv f n r thp dplav i n a p t t i n a hark t n vnu 

b7C 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

- O r i n i nal Mpssanp-
From:| \ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i d a y . Q c t o b e r Utt. 7UU4 1:07 PM 
TO:I I(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters 

S E N S I T I V E BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

can you help me out on a technical a r e a , or tell me to 
w h o m I should s p e a k . 

page b 

NSL V I O - 3 1 5 2 0 



g U o r n n o - t - v - t -

I am not a technical guru,| 
| so I look to you to help me m a k e a c a s e , or tell 

me it i am w r o n g . 

t h a n k s . 

P . S . I h a v e n ' t gotten dealt with the PR issue with Spike and 
O I P R y e t , but I intend t o . T h i n g s j u s t pile u p , as you well 
k n o w . 

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

Page 7 
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b 5 

b 6 

.b7C 



SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

7Message.txt 

Page 5 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 2 2 



b6 
b7C 

M e s s a g e F r o m : 
<;pn1-- T h i i r g r l a v f i r t n h o r 14 
To:| 
S u b j e c t : RE: ECPA N a t i o n a l 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

6 M e s s a g e . t x t * 
(ITD) (FBI) 

2004 10:20 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

S e c u r i t y Letters 

Duplicate 10/14/04 email this file 

b 6 

b7C 

From 
Sen 
T o 

t 
r i n i n a l M p s s a n p -

ft 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Wprinpcr law n r t n h p r 1-{ 3 0 0 4 3 ; 4 9 PM 

J ( I T D ) _ ( F B I ) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National S e c u r i t y Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-R EC ORD 

Duplicate 10/13/04 email this file 

I Irininal Mocc ano 

b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
TO 
sub" 

T u e s d a v . 
(ITD) (FBI) 

O c t o b e r 12. 2004 5 
(OGC) 

e c t : R L : LCPA N a t i o n a l 

06 PM 
(FBI) 

Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 10/12/04 email this file 

Page 1 of 3 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 2 3 



Duplicate 
fiMessaae.txt 

b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sen 
To 

O r i n i n a l M p c c a n p -
(OGC) (FBI) 

F n r t a v n r t n h P r OX, "TNTd 1 : 0 7 P M 

J c ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National S e c u r i t y Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 10/8/04 email this file 

Page 1 of 3 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 2 4 



7Message.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 5 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 2 5 



\ 
b 6 

b7( 
b l 

MessageFrom: 
b ' : sen.1" ThM̂ cHiw 

TO: 
Subject: RE: Follow up to N S L -

7Message.txt 
(ITD) (FBI) 

2004 3:03 PM 
(OGCL_C£fin 

b 2 

b7E 
h 6 

b7C 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b l 1 

SECRET 
RECORD 

From :. 
S p n t : ' T h u r s d a y . D r t n h p r i f 
TO: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
T i c 004 1:35 PM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
subject: i-w: FOIIUW up to NSL -

SECRET 
RECORD 

n r i n i n a l Mps<;anp-
From: 
Sent 
To: 

! S ) Sub(j 

I i i o c f i a » a i i n i i c T -i i 
(FBI) 

?tf04 4:03 PM 
(OGC) L E E l X 

KJLL. i-w. I-UIIUW up LU NS L -

SECRET 
RECORD 

h 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b l 

u n q i n a i M e s s a g e 
I (FBI) 

A n n u s t - i l . / ' I l l 14 2 : 4 7 PM 
I (OC) (FBI) 

S ! Subject: FW: Follow up to NSL -

From: f 
Spirt-: •inpsnav. 

To:[ 

SECRET 
Page 1 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 2 6 



b2 
b7E 
b 5 

b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b 6 

b7C S) 
b l 

b 2 

b7E 

b7C 
b 5 

(S 

RECORD 
5Message.txt 

Thi«; i s i n rp fp rpnrp t n thp v n i r p mail T I p f t vnu 

From : 
Çpn-f- TiipcHjw Ann i ig1-~ 
TO £ 
Subject: FW: Follow up to N S L -

(FBI) 
, 2004 1:13 PM 
(OC) (FBil-

S E C R E T 
RECORD 

I spoke w i t h 
11:09AM) I this m o r n i n g 

at a p p r o x i m a t e l y 

I hope I answered your i n q u i r y . If you need anything e l s e , please give me a 
c a l l . 

Thank vou. 

-Original Messaae-

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b l 

From: [ 
int 

S u b j e c t ! F ö I I Ü W u p T Ö NbL -

(FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y . A u g u s t 51. 2UU4 bJ: 12 AM 
To: | ~ l i F R - n 

Page 2 

NSL V I O - 3 1 5 2 7 

o 



SECRET 
RECORD 

7Message.txt 

Good m o r n i n g , 

b 2 

b 7 E 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

and wi 11 e-maiI you as soon as a I receive a response. 

r w i t h x /nur f n l l n m - n n i n f l u i r » T l o f i - a » n i r p 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintel 1 i gence investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: £ - 3 FBI Classification Guide G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintel1i gence investi gati ons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3\FBI 
c o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e I 
DECLASSIFICATION EKEI 
SECRET 

:1 assi fi cation Guide G - 3 , 
rfvestigations 
3TION 1 

dated 1/97, Foreign 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 
Counterintel 1 i gene? 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

:EMI 

Classification Guide G - 3 , 
ivestigations 
>TION 1 

dated 1/97, Foreign 

DERIVED FROM: G-/3 FBI classification Guide G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintel1i gence investi gati ons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: <1-3 FBI classifncation 
C o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

Guide G - 3 , dated 1/97, Foreign 

Page 5 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 2 8 



b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

Importance: p:«^ 
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "B" file volume 3 
NON-RECORD~ 

b 6 

b7C 

—Orig ina l Mess. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Ti locHau Ma» no inne. 1 -np PM 

[OGC) (F.EI1. 

RE: Durbin re Libraries 
R (OGC) (FBI) (LS) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "B" file volume 3 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 4 4 



Duplicate 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 4 5 



Duplicate 

b 6 

b7C 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Durbin re Libraries 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 11:45 AM 
mGGJfBI) 

GC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "B" file volume 3 

-ui iyii idi nebbdye-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav May OR 7nnfi 4-74 PM 

FW: Durbin re Libraries 
loGC) (FBI) 

{OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, May 08, 2006 3:44 PM 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

I [OGC) (FBI); KAUSCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
FW: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 3:14 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 4 6 



Subject: Durbin re Libraries 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "B" file volume3 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 4 7 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, February 21, 2006 2:07 PM 

]OGC) (FBI) b 6 
b 7 C 

b 5 

FW 

High 

This is what we wrote (but was never finalized) on how to determine whether an entity is an ECS: 

ECS ec.wpd (30 KB) 

(OCA) (FBI) 
Original Messann 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2006 12:26 P 
To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

Beth & 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 4 8 



Hope this helps. 

Unit Chief 
Congressional Liaison Unit I 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
(202) 32J | 

---Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Tupçrlav- Fphrnarv 21, 2006 11:54 AM 

I IfOGQ (FBI) 
(OCA) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Hin response to your voicemail, see attached email 

I'm not sure about the status of report language on the broader PatAct Reauth bill or these 
amendments. I'vecc'dl Ifrom our office on the email. 

I Ido you know anything about report 
language explaining the purpose/intent of the language defining libraries in S2271? 

- is this language problematic from your perspective? 

« Message: Intranet Website 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 4 9 



Beth Beers 
Special Counsel 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
202-3241 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Jo 2 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 5 0 



b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

ft* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DGC) (FBI) 
Thnrsriav Nnwmhpr 09 2006 4:02 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIHfcU 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

FYI--what clout 
—Original Mef-inn., 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

PGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, November 09, 2006 l - ?? PM 

]OGC) (FBI);L 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

m G H fFBTlf 

M 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T?GQ {FRI): fAPRONf VAI FRTF F fCìGC) 
OGC) (FBI) J I 

(OGC) (FBI) 

If there is confusion, Valerie will decide. 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

DGC) (FBI) 
Thi irçHav Nnvpmhpr HQ 7006 3:21 PM 

3EEL 

RE 
(OGC) (FBI 

Ifnm rFBTi: TAPRONT. VA 
b G G FFBIÌ: I 

TiM.iihHii-r 
OfiC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

BI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
rOGCUFBD , 

>BPl I 
(OGC) (FBI) 

have had a discussion with 

b6 
b7C 

needs to be there as these issues are tangential to and may impact work 
is doing on behalf of the Director. 

Please reschedule scj j can attend. 

Unit Chief 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 5 8 



• b 2 
Unclassifiec 
Secure Fax: 

Fax: (202) 32' Unclassifiec 
Secure Fax: 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b 7 D 

nrininal Marcano 

From: | 
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 3:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALEPTF F /nr.n CFRTV THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 

£EBlJ /con 
Cc: IfOGO f F B n f 

](OGC) (FBI) 
:05 

Y -hi 
(OGC) 

Subject: RE: 
IFBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 

This has now been scheduled for next Thursday, November 16 at 10 am. 

can you see if the OGC conference room is available for 2 hours? Thanks 

-Original Messaae-
From 
Sent: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 12:12 PM Wednesday, November 08, 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE D crnri, ti ipMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Cc: L 
i£SÜ 

Subject: 
2 Ü Ü 

leOGCÌ fFBIiT 
(OGC) ÌFBI1 

OGC) 

JDGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e vo lume 1 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 5 9 



Duplicate volume 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I 0 3 1 5 6 0 



h 6 

b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-R EC OR D 

b6 
b7C 

O r i n i na I M p c c a n p -
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

T o : l I (OGC) ("FBI") :l 
Subject: FW: 2709 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
NON-R EC ORD 

-Original Message-
Page 1 

NSL VIO-31566 



From:|_ 
M e s s a g e . t x t 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C spnr: T h u r s d a y . A u g u s t 1 1 . 2005 10:22 A M 
I ( O G C ) (FBI); TO: _ 

S u b j e c t : RE: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Spnt : t a i p c H a v . Annusi- 10 . 70nS 12:52 

T o : 
S u b j e c t : 

( O G C ) (FBI); ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
b5 

- O r i g i n a l Messaoe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
<;pnt- WPflnP^flav. Annui r i n . 7005 6 : 2 8 A M 

V O G O r FB-n TO J , r 
CC ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ;T~ 
s u b j e c t : FW: S l i g h t l y revised

1 ETT" 
( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I m e a n t to i n c l u d e you on t h i s d i s c u s s i o n t h r e a d . I'm A c t i n g U C w h i l e 
lis on A L , a n d I h a v e s i g n - o f f a u t h o r i t y for t h i s E C . I h o p e t o get 

t n i s O u t o f S T L U t o d a y . 

b 6 

b7C nr-ininal Mpccanp-
From-.l |(OGC) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , A u g u s t 0 2 , 2005 6 : 1 4 PM 

P a g e 2 

NSL VIO-31567 



b6 
b7C 

TQ. 
K O G C ) ( F B Ï ) 

s u oject: Rt: slightly revised 

Message.t 
(OGC) (FBI); 

EC 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

(OGC) (FBI); 

just two comments: 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

T n p c H a u 
[OGC) (FBI) 

ai mi ic t - n7 ï f i r r ; 4 : 3 6 p u _ 
J(OGC) (FBI); 

cc:l I COGC) (FBI} 
Subject: RE: slightly revised 

(OGC)(FBI) 

EC 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

- W h a t a thorough EC and w e l l Hraf tpr l l p n a l a n a l y s i s 
'I c o m p l e t e l y agree with the conclusion! 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

Kdyy 3 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 6 8 



M o c c a n o - t - v l -

b5 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b6 
b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

I hope t h e s e comments are h e l p f u l . T h a n k s for the advar 
o p p o r t u n i t y to c o m m e n t . Let me know w h a t you t h i n k . 

Q r i n i n a l Mpssanp---
From: 
Sen 
T o 

f TllflCrtJW A l ~ 

Cc:| . 
S u b j e c t : s n g n t i y revised 

. (OGC) (FBI) 
• <=+ IU , ïnns i - s o PM 
;OGC)(FBI); 

(OGC) R I M 

rp rnnv a nd 

nx 
(OGC) (FBI) 

EC 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

A s I d i s c u s s e d in my last e m a i l , here is the same EC revised slightly 
at the front end and the back e n d . 

b 6 

b7C 

Thanks 

Page 4 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 6 9 



7Message.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 5 

NSL VIO-31570 



b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

(FBI) 
Wednesday. January 03. 20Q7 4:37 PM 

(OGC) (FBI 
"RET 

(OGC) (FBI) 

All, 

In mv last ra l 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

hope to put it to good use. 

a 

- L •as hp pful, and 

Thanks, and for your help, 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

£ —Orig ina l 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

s E b a e f l 
R T C Ö R C 

pssanp-
3GC) (FBI) 

Wfidnpsrlav. lanuan/ 03, 2007 4:25 PM 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: 
_| I (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL V I O - 3 1 5 7 1 



-—Or 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subjeci: RE: 

S E C R E T 

lllnHnnrH-ai 
(OGC) (FBI) 

iinf n? -7,007 4:08 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 
b2 

RECORD 

Thanks but I'm now confused 
b5 

—Original Mess 
From: 
Sent: 
To:| 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 
.Wednesday, January 03, 2007 9:55 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

Jd5 

-Original Message 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2006 11:48 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 1 L"-' 1 

OGC) (FBI) b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

NSL VIO-31572 



NSL VIO-31573 



b5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE 
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Ass is tan t ( i p n p r a l H n n n s p l 

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT 
COUNSEL 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. December 22. 2006 9-57 AM 

j m 
RE: 

>006 
(FBI)IZ. 

IfOGci f FBI i l 
¡CDji 

J m 
(OGC)(FBI 
FBI) 

SECRET 
R5CÖRDI I 

.b5 

b 6 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

That looks like it should hele 

Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

S {ET 

](FBI) 
Thursday, December 21, 200fi 1 -41 PM 

](FBI);. 
•~l(OGCHFBnTT 

•RET 
(FBI) 

]iOGC)(FBI)[ 
~CD) (FBI)1 

(OGC) (FBI) 

How about: 

NSL VIO-31574 



—Original Mqmnn 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(FBI) 
I hiirqrlav. Dprpmhpr /1 ?nnfi 1:05 PM 

](OGC) (FBI); 
JIEIL 

w 
RE: 

rOGCHFBn 
(FBI) 

loGCVFBIV. 
(CD) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 

SEC 
REi 

b 

NSL VIO-31575 



b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Original M e y n n 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

R É C O R D 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday. December 21. 2006 12:08 PM 

pBI) 
KFBI); 

"RET 
3GC)(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

b 5 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

S ^ R E J ^ 

RD 

miiKnau n w m r g r 
(FBI) 

FW: 

ZL4)( 

T— 1 ( 
J(FBI) 

'06 12:05 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

OGC's thoughts, p lease? 

b 6 

b7C 
—Original Mess 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
ThnrcHav nprpmhpr 71 2006 11:54 AM 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

N S L V I O - 3 1 5 7 6 



proceed': 
Any suggestions on how to 

—Original Messaoa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Wednesday. December 06. 2006 3:46 PM 

FBI) 
(FBI) 

FW: 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The recommendation, and I concur, is 

—Original Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. 

m 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

First. 

NSL VIO-31577 



b5 

—Original Messsaa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J ( F B I ) 

rOGC) (FBI) 
RET 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Any ideas how to proceed? 

—Original Mes: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sa
Qe
" 

](OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnpgHav rVrpmhpr 06, 2006 3:04 PM 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

I got you r vnirp mail I a m nnt Riirp hnw tn 
address this] 

b 5 

NSL VIO-31578 



b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3. dated 
1/97. Fdireign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 
1/97. Foreign CounterlJ 
DECLASSIFY ON: 202 
SECRET 

itelligence Investigations 
1221 

DERIVED FROM\ G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 
1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON\ 2031/1221 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 Ffel/Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311£21 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 203112B1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 203112^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gdide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 

NSL V I Q - 3 1 5 7 9 



DECLASSIFY ON: 20311221 
SECRETÒ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON̂ : 2031122 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311 ¿21 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Inveatigatior 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311^21 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBIyClassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20311/221 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-31580 



b6 
b7C 
b5 

5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. March 14. 2007 1:31 PM 

](OGC) (FRIV THOMAS 

RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) 

records 

JLIL1EF. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

P T 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Original̂  Mpccanp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, Maren 14, 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

77ÜD7 12:44 PM 

records 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-31585 



Julid 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-31586 



b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. December 14 2005,1fl-17 AM 

TFBTT 
Subject: RE: Calling cards 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); 
r n n p . w F R i v 

(OGC) 

My 2 cents: 

b5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant General Counsel 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

Tel: 
Fax 

pag 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

NSL VIO-31587 



—Original lyipssanp 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(FBI) 
Friday. December 09. 2005 2 . ^ PM 

R 
Subject: RE: Calling cards 

lOGQ(FBI); 
JuljC) (htìi) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

Thanks for your input. However, my concern is no{ 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

-Drininpil Mpssane-
From: I ](OGC)(FBI) 
Sent: . Friday nprpmhpr no 7nn-; 12:23 PM 
To: J(OGC) (FBI); 

_Œan_ 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Calling cards 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 
202f Voice 

202 

Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

h 6 

b7C 
b 2 

—Original Messa 
From: [ 
Sent i 
T o r 
Cc: | 

}0GC) (FBI) 
£riday, December 09, 2005 11:47 AM 
I rOGCHFBn 

Subject: Calling cards 
> B : 

3s 

(OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

OGC) (FBI) b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

|raised an interesting legal question today, and it's one he thinks he may have 
riicn ICCPH withl I c n m p t imo anrtl 

NSL VIO-31588 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 



I. for one, think, and this is iust off the top of mv head 

[ V I r ln vnn k n n w l f T 

Anyway, does anyone have any thoughts? 

lYemember that. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-31589 



h 6 

b 7 C 
b 4 

.b7D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Friday. July 28. 
(OGC) (FBI) 

2006 10:02 AM 

RE: ECPA NSL 

pC) (FBI) 
OGCÌ (FBI) 

has a relationship with 
b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

but we need to get more information 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Original Message 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thi.rcHa» ink/ l i ?nnfi 4:56 PM 
To: DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: ECPA NSL 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 7 C 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

—Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(CTD) (CON) 
Wednesday. July 26. 2006 6:07 PM 

RE: tLPA NbL 

ÛÇTD) (FBI); 
_k£BIL 

lOGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI; 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

:CTD) (FBI)J 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

NSL VIO-31592 



b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

Qrif1'"3' Moccano. 
From: L 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. July 25. 2006 8:45 AM 

(CTD) (CObJL 

»A NSL Subject: RE: ECPA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

u r n (FBI) 
XEBII 

(CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 

—Original Messf^» 
From: 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

JCTD) (CON) 
Mnnrjay July 24, 2006 10:18 AM 

r r n LDLŒBI) 

Subject: RE: ECPA NSL 
JOGCÌ (FBDf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

HcTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) 

b 4 

b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

The message stated below is correct. 

NSL VIO-31593 



.b7D 
b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

hope tnis neips 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

Original Mespoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

] (CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, July 24. 2006 9:48 AM 

I f r rm . (CON) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

CTD) CFRTÌ 
FW: ECPA NSL 

[CTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

.b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 

FYI.. Please clarify the issue below from 
THNNL-O 

—Orig inal Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 

Ì 

Thursday. IM IV 70. ?Q06 7:43 AM 

FW: ECPA NSL -

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JCTD) (FBI); 
_Li LiEEIL 

(CTD) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-31594 



b 4 Subject: ECPANSL-

b 7 D UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks, 

SSA I 
Associate Division Counsel 
FBI I. 

voice 
fax 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-31595 



b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

/ c i b 1 

b2 " 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

I 
Thursday. December 15. 

RE: NSL Issues Subject: 
SbNSI I IVb ÜU I UNCLAüüll IED 
RECORd 

NSLB through the efforts o 

Ì 

lhat wnulrl arir iress this issue 

.005 1:37 PM 
£ B i i 

'(FBI) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBfj 

l i s wnrkinn o n f 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

defer to on the status of the efforts to fix this issue. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
.bl 

b 2 , 

.b7E 

I M Original 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(FBI) 
Monday. December 12. 2005 2:18 PM 

Tnnn IEBII. 

NbL issues 
(FBI); (FBI) 

•^LN^III^L UUT IJNCLA'j'JIFIED 
RECORl 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

I have spoken to the Division CDC. 
was asked to contact you directly for information. 

ibout this issue and 

NSL VIO-31596 



\ 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

Please let me know what is going on with this situation 

Thank you for your help. 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

¿Llll i l l lVLHUI UNCI A^IFIFP 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-31597 



From: 
b 6 Sent: 
b7C To: 

c Subject: 
0 UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. Mav 09. 2006 2:53 PM 

RE: NSI on 
JOGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Hope that helps, 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

—Original Mp^sanp— 
From: | 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2006 1:16 PM 
To: I " T O G O (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSI or! P 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-31598 



Jo 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 5 

Drininal Mpccanp 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 08. 2006 2:15 PM 
To: I | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSI on| |?~ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE 
FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

-Original Messaoei 
From 
Sen* 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. May 08, 2006 11:05 AM 

](FBI) 

Subject: 
J (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSI on| | 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

When NSLs meet with technology, email us both! 

NSL VIO-31599 



b 6 

b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Mess ia 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JFBI) 
Monday. Mav 08. 2006 11:04 AM 

I (FBI), 
RE: NSI on 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
Than! 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

11 would have come straight 
sn I always bug her first. JO but I think o 

Original Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
MnnHav Mav OB L 2006 11:01 AM 

IQGQ (FBI) 
l(FBI) 

hW: NSI or£ E P 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

as our NSL guru, 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

Thanks for your help. 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

—Original Message— 
From: | 
Sent: Monday. Mav 08. 2006 10:54 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSI or| P 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

and has a far greater grasp of these issues 

](FBI) 

NSL VIO-31600 



b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

I vote yes, but I'd like a second opinion. 

Thanks, 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

SS/i 
Associate Div 

J _EE 
sion Counsel 

voice 
fax 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I 0 3 1 6 0 1 



b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
SEKBET 
REtÖRD xxx 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FriHa» Inno 0 9 9nflfi ¿1-97 P|V/| 

OGC)(FBI) 
RE: Response to potential IOB 

( O G C Ü E B Ü • ( O G C ) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original ypssanp-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday. Urne 07 2006 2:11 PM 
TOGO (FBI) 

JOGC) (FBI) 

| |(OGC)(FBI) 
RE: Response to potential IOff 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SgjSRET 
RECORD xxx 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message-
From: | 
Sent: Friday InnP 07 
To: 
Cc: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
" 2ßüfi-L22,PM 

(OGC) rFBfVl 
J o c q w r 

Subject: Kesponse to potential IOB 

(OGC)(FBI) 
TÜ5C) (FBI) 

SEORET 
RD xxx 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 

b7E 

All, 
As you know we have been going around on what to do regarding the potential IOB out of 

talked with Julie and she stated that, regarding the NSL issue, she wanted it to be 

NSL V I O - 3 1 6 0 2 



b 5 

b 6 

b7C with anyone since this decision is not final. It you think I should get somebody else's input 
on this, please let me know and I will forward it to them. Thanks in advance for all your help 
on this tricky issue. 

« hlfe: 2006-305opn.wpd » 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY/ON: 20310602 
SECRET 

DERIVED If fOM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20310602 
SECRET, 

DERIVED/FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 20310602 
SECRE 

NSL V I O - 3 1 6 0 3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, November 17, 2006 3:06 PM 
I Z H O G C ) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
mtg Monday Nov. 20 

NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

It looks like I'll have to just call in on speaker phone instead of by VTC, because the main 
conference room at ERF is booked solid. 

Can you give me the telephone number in the OGC conference room to call into on? 

Thanks 

Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. November 17. 2006 1:28 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 

JOGOIEBli. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Yes it is OK. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Or'"'""'1 

From: | 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 1:14 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | If OGC) (FBI)] 
Subject I R / P I L 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

.b7D 

Could you please copy| |in on a response. I will assume that it is okay, and, absent a 
different response from you, am askind Ito help set this up or contact the necessary 
people. Thanks. | | 

(I have tn I P W P thp office now but can be reached at home or by pager 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

][OGC) (FBI) 
—Original Message-

From: I 
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 12:46 PM 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
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b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Valerie - rip you have any problem with this. I know you wanted to limit the lawyers but I 
thinkl is pretty crucial, given her vast knowledge of technology. 

fVipinal Moccano-
From: JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. Nnvpmhpr 17 ?ffflfi 17:7? PM 
To: I IfOGCi (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

.b7D 

Can I attend by VTC? 

Original Mess?na..„-,-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent Wednesday, November 08, 2006 1:00 PM 
To: I tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RI 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do you want to attend the meeting with 
very helpful.| | 

I think your knowledge could be very, 

-Original Messaoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

ijìfl 
J (OGC) (FBI) 

WpHnpcHay Nnvpmhpr OS 7nnfi17-4QPM 
rFBTV. 

rAPRONT VAIFRTF E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
" f i n CFRT1 

JOGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 11/8/06 email this file 

—Original Messaoe^ 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: [ 

JFBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
Cc: 

THOMAS. Uli IF F (OGC) (FBI); 
TOGO CFBIÌ 

OGC) (FBI): CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
J OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL V I O - 3 1 6 1 8 



b 4 

.b7D 
Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 11/8/06 email this file 

Original Mes^aoa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Cc: 

Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 
CAPRONI VAIFPTFF r t W I ÍFRTV THOMAS 111! IFF CnPirUFRTV 

m z 
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

NSL VIO-31620 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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DRAFT: Deliberative Process 

b 5 
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NSL VIO-31622 




